From: Colvin, Michael
Sent: 12/20/2013 10:11:51 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc: TerKeurst, Charlotte (charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov); Emelo, Josephine
(josephine.emelo@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Schedule meeting with Earley and Ferron

Laura (and Brian)

Following up on our conversation from yesterday, Commissioner Ferron would like to do a sit down with Tony
Earley on the findings of the internal audit report. He was also interested in meeting with a board member if
possible.

Juliane is out of the office, but Josie can help coordinate. I've CC'd her to help figure out calendar.
Thanks

Michael
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